Maysville Board of Aldermen December 30, 2024

The Maysville Board of Aldermen met in regular session on Monday, December 30, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. in open session pursuant to the Missouri Sunshine Law 610.021.

Mayor Ronnie Pearl called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm with the following board members present: Amy Justus, Larry Zieber and Clint Sollars. Alderman Harwood was unable to attend.

Also present were: Casey Flinn and Pat Fisher Johnson.

Mayor Pearl opened the meeting with the pledge and Alderman Zieber said the prayer.

Alderman Sollars made a motion to approve the consent agenda, minutes of the December 11, 2024 meeting and the following checks: Water ck# 6791-6801, Wastewater ck# 3440-3444, Street ck# 4381-4385, General ck# 21896-21903, and Payroll ck# 100700-10706. Seconded by Alderman Zieber. Motion carried.

Casey was present to discuss the ditches on the corner of Elm and S Water Street, and S Water and Hull & Taylor Street. He and his crew have almost completed the ditch on the corner of Elm Street but after more review, the ditch on Hull & Taylor Street is going to need to be fixed and reangled in the future. Board asked Casey to give them some estimates and prioritize the repairs.

City Clerk reported the wand that is used to read the touch water meters isn't working and the city crew is spending too much time trying to get it to read. Clerk was asked to get prices and report back.

Mayor reported about the meeting with the school about the Hwy 6 project. School officials stated they want to wait until April 2025 to make a decision on sharing some of the cost of this project.

Clerk was asked to see about the rock that was dug up when the contractors installed the new water line into Cameron. The rock could be used around our lakes.

City Clerk will be appointed to the Region D Recycling Board effective January 1, 2025, for a oneyear term.

Alderman Sollars made a motion to put ordinance #2024-16 on its first reading by title only, "AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A FRANCHISE TO BRIGHTSPEED OF EAST MISSOURI, LLC TO OPERATE AND MAINTAIN A TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEM IN THE CITY OF MAYSVILLE, MISSOURI. Seconded by Alderman Justus. Roll call vote: Justus – yes, Sollars – yes, and Zieber – yes. Motion carried. Alderman Zieber made a motion to put ordinance #2024-16 on its second and final reading by title only, "AN ORDINANCE GRANTING FRANCHISE TO BRIGHTSPEED OF EAST MISSOURI, LLC TO OPERATE AND MAINTAIN A TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEM IN THE CITY OF MAYSVILLE, MISSOURI. Seconded by Alderman Justus. Roll call vote: Justus – yes, Sollars – yes and Zieber – yes. Motion carried.

The board agreed to give the weekend workers the choice of overtime or comp time. Board asked that a report be turned in weekly by the city crew on what they have completed during the week, or attend board meetings to give a report.

With no further business, the next meeting will be on January 8th at 6:00pm

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:28 pm.

Connie Sear 1-8-25 physon Date